PRODUCTION & EXPLORATION ) T 1310 DENVER CLUB BLDG.
RocKY MOUNTAIN REGION DENVER 2, COLORADO
March 3, 1960 PHONE ACOMA 2-5641

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Gas Connection
State "J" No. 1, D=16-26N-11W
Gallegos Gallup Pool

Attention: Mr. smery C. Arnold
Gentlemen:

We thank you for your letter dated February 26, 1960, advising
that no gas connection notice had been filed on the above lease.
Flease be advised that the well is shut-in because of its un-
economic status. e do not contemplate a gas connection,

Your letter was addressed to our Midland, Texas office. We wish
to advise that on October 1, 1959, Monsanto's Midland office was
relieved of the supervision of its properties under the Commis-
sion's District No. 3; and the properties were placed under the
supervision of this office. Tt will be very much appreciatedif
you will cause your records to be changed to reflect this change
in mailing address.

Very truly yours,

LION CIL COMPANY

. M'LlI'phy, L]
District Pfodugfion Supt.
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